MONJUR HASAN, PhD

65/B, Chayabithi Eastern Housing, Central Basabo, Dhaka 1214.

Email: hasan.ouc16@yahoo.com

Cell: +8801813027937 +8801714968147



Personal statement

A dedicated, detailed and capable academician with eight years of experience in graduate and postgraduate level law teaching and research. Extensively published in international law and maritime law journals, with related expertise in international law and law of the Sea. A confident presenter at conferences and seminars as well as teacher in classrooms, able to explain complex information to audiences of all levels.

Education

Post-Graduation: Doctor of Philosophy (PhD)

Duration: September 2016 - June 2019.

Major: International Law

Research direction: International Law of the Sea

Date of Award: 20 June 2019

Funding: China Scholarship Council (CSC)

Institution: Ocean University of China, Qingdao, P.R. China.

Dissertation Title: Protracted Maritime Boundary Dispute Resolutions in the Bay of Bengal

under the Law of the Sea.

Post-Graduation: Master of Laws (LL. M)

Duration: January 2011- December 2011

Institution: University of Rajshahi, Bangladesh.

Achieved CGPA: 3.30 out of 4:00

Graduation year: 2011.

Subjects learned: (Law of the Sea, Law of International Organizations, Human Rights Law and Law

of Succession)

Thesis: Delineation of Baseline: A Case of Bay of Bengal.

Graduation: Bachelor of Laws (LL. B) (4 years integrated Honors Degree).

Duration: January 2007- December 2010.

Institution: University of Rajshahi, Bangladesh.

Achieved CGPA: 2.94 out of 4:00

Graduation year: 2010.

Higher Secondary Certificate

Duration: January 2004 - December 2005

Institution: Agrani School and College, RUET Campus, Rajshahi, Bangladesh.

Achieved GPA: 4.30 out of 5:00

Passing year: 2006.

Secondary School Certificate

Duration: January 2002 - December 2003

Institution: Amgachi S.B. High School, Rajshahi, Bangladesh.

Achieved GPA: 4.63 out of 5:00

Passing year: 2004.

Working experience

- PhD Fellow, School of Law, Ocean University of China from September 2016 to June 2019.
- Lecturer, Department of Law, Gono University, Dhaka, Bangladesh from June 2013 to July 2018.
- Lecturer, Department of Law, Notre Dame University Bangladesh from November 2014 to May 2016.
- Adjunct Faculty Member, Department of Law, Bangladesh University, Dhaka, Bangladesh from August 2014 to June 2015.
- Research Associate, Institute for Development of Human Rights and Legal Education (IDHRLE), Dhaka, Bangladesh from March 2012 to May 2013.
- Supervised as a postgraduate thesis mentor in the field of international law and law of the Sea as well as environmental and marine resource protection law throughout the academic career.
- An enrolled advocate in Bangladesh Bar Council.

Research and Publication

- Hasan, M.M. & Jian, H., Protracted Maritime Boundary Dispute Resolutions in the Bay of Bengal: Issues and Impacts, Thalassas: An International Journal of Marine Sciences, Vol. 35, no. 1, April 2019, Pg. 323-340, Springer Nature, DOI: 10.1007/s41208-019-0126-1
- Hasan, M.M. & Jian, H., Spratly Islands Dispute in the South China Sea: Potential Solutions, Journal of East Asia & International Law, Vol. 12, no. 1, May 2019, Pg. 145-168, YIJUN Institute of International Law, DOI: http://dx.doi.org/10.14330/jeail.2019.12.1.08
- Hasan, M.M., Jian, H., Alam, M. W & Chowdhury, K.M.A., Protracted Maritime Boundary Disputes and Maritime Laws, Journal of International Maritime Safety, Environmental Affairs and Shipping, Vol. 2, no. 2, February 2019, Pg. 89-96, Taylor & Francis, DOI: 10.1080/25725084.2018.1564184
- Hasan, M.M., Hossain B.M.S., Alam, M.J., Chowdhury, K.M.A., Al Karim., & Chowdhury, N.M.K., Prospects of Blue Economy to Promote Bangladesh into a Middle-Income Country, Open Journal of Marine Science, Vol. 8, no. 3, May 2018, Pg. 355-369, Scientific Research Publishing, DOI: 10.4236/ojms.2018.83019
- Hasan, M.M. & Arifuzzaman M., A Comparative Study between Arbitration and Judicial Settlement as Means of Maritime Boundary Dispute Settlement, Beijing Law Review, Vol. 9, no. 1, March 2018, Pg. 75-86, Scientific Research Publishing, DOI: 10.4236/blr.2018.91006
- Hasan, M.M., Arifuzzaman, M., & Rahaman, M.M., Torture in Lawful Custody: Violation of United Nations Convention against Torture in Criminal Justice System in Bangladesh, Beijing Law Review, Vol. 8, no. 4, November 2017, Pg. 397-422, Scientific Research Publishing, DOI: 10.4236/blr.2017.84022
- Alam M W, Qayum S., Hasan, M. M. & Xiangmin, X., Land-based Marine Pollution in Bangladesh: A Suggested Framework with a Critical Analysis of National Legal Issues, Indian Journal of Geo-Marine Sciences, Vol. 47, no. 10, October 2018, Pg. 1909-1917, http://nopr.niscair.res.in/handle/123456789/45171
- **Hasan, M. M.,** Effective Implementation of United Nations Conventions against Torture in the Criminal Justice System in Bangladesh, The World Journal on Juristic Polity, Vol. 2 No. 1 March, 2016, Pg. 73-84, http://jurip.org

Language proficiency

Have an excellent command over **Bengali** as native language and over **English** as education medium and professional language and over **Hindi**, **Urdu** and **Chinese** (**Mandarin**).

Personal information:

Father's Name : Md. Dulal Uddin Mother's Name : Mst. Monjura Khatun

Mailing address : 65/B, Chayabithi Eastern Housing, Central Basabo, Dhaka -1214. Permanent Address : Vill: Jhaluka, Post: Amgasi Hat, P.S: Durgapur, Dist. Rajshahi

Date of Birth : 04 March 1989

Marital Status : Married

Nationality : Bangladeshi (By Birth)

References

Dr. He Jian Dr. Liu Lei Professor Professor

Institute of International Relation, and
Director, The Centre for African Studies
Yunnan University, P.R. China
Contact: +8618661720289

Former Professor, School of Law Email: 36washington@163.com

Ocean University of China. Contact: +8618253261048

Email: <u>hj1975xtu@126.com</u>

Dr. SM Daud Hassan Rear Admiral Md. Khurshed Alam (Retd)

Associate Professor Secretary

School of Law Maritime Affairs Unit
Director Ministry of Foreign Affairs

International Centre for Ocean Governance Government of the People's Republic of

Western Sydney University, Australia Bangladesh.

Contact: +61432190616 Contact: +8801714035530

Email: <u>daud.hasan@westernsydney.edu.au</u> Email: <u>khurshed.alam@mofa.gov.bd</u>

I do hereby declare and certify that all information stated above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

MONJUR HASAN